From: Joanne Magley <jmagley@volusia.org>
To: volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
Cc:David Vanis <DVanis@volusia.org>, Mark Flowers <MFlowers@volusia.org>
Subject: Re: Jennifer Raulerson
Date: Tue, 25 Sep 2018 14:49:32 -0400

Paid leave.

Joanne Magley

Community Information Director
Volusia County Government
386-561-7185 (mobile)
Volusia.org

> 0On Sep 25, 2018, at 2:25 PM, VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
wrote:

>

>

> Joanne:

>

> Our readers will want to know if Ofc. Raulerson is on a paid leave or
> non paid leave status. Which is it?
>

> Regards,

>

> VolusiaExposed.Com

>

>

>

>> 0On Tue, 2018-09-25 at 09:27 -0400, Joanne Magley wrote:
>> Good morning,

>> She is one of our Corrections officers and that is her arraignment.
>> She's currently on admin leave.

>> Joanne Magley

>> Community Information Director
>> Volusia County Government

>> 386-561-7185 (mobile)

>> Volusia.org

>>>

>>> 0On Sep 24, 2018, at 1:56 AM, VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl
>>> .rr.com> wrote:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Captain Vanis / Joanne Magley / Director Flowers:
>>>


mailto:Joanne%20Magley%20%3Cjmagley@volusia.org%3E
mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
mailto:Mark%20Flowers%20%3CMFlowers@volusia.org%3E
mailto:David%20Vanis%20%3CDVanis@volusia.org%3E
mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>

VolusiaExposed.Com has received word that VCDC / VCDPP employee
Jennifer Raulerson was criminally charged on Sept. 14, 2018 with
retail
theft.

A check of the Clerk of the Court records indicate that a Jennifer
Raulerson has arraignment on Oct. 2, 2018.

Can you confirm that the VCDC / VCDPP employee Raulerson - and the
Raulerson scheduled for arraignment is one and the same?

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

>>>volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

>>>
>>>
>>>
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